ROLL CALL: PRES
Hanchett MEMBE

AGENDA APPROVAL:

PUBLIC COMMENT P
ADDRESS THE BOAR
COMMENTS TO THE
SECTION 54954.3(b))

CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Regular Meeting Agenda

AUGUST 12 2024, 7:00 P.M.

126 N. Cloverdale Blvd

SIDENT: DeMartini VICE PRESIDENT: Delsid . TREASURER: Martin SECRETARY:
R Lile

)

ERIOD: PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD PROVIDES TIME FOR MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE TO
D ON MATTERS WHICH DO NOT APPEAR ON TONIGHT'S AGENDA. TIME LIMIT FOR
BOARD ON NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS IS LIMITED TO FIVE MINUTES (GOVERNMENT CODE

ITEMS:

Minutes J
Financial
Staff Repc
QRV — U
Resolutior
Resolutior
Resolutior
Ambulang
AVMC D
Public we
From Mer

= O o8 SAEN B R B e

Il =

Adjourn to Executiv

Adjourn to Regular

UNE meeting

Statement JULY 2024

It-

rdate on grant and agreement with NSCFD

n 24-03: Resolution/Ordinance Adopting The District Schedule OF EMS Fees
124-04; Resolution Adopting a Budget for FY 24-25

124-05; Resolution Approving the Placement and Parcel Fee Direct Charge for TY 24-25
e donation

iscussion

b presence project update

nbers-

= Meeting:

Meeting

Adjourn till October 14, 2024

All agenda items, report
Main St. Cloverdale CA
disabled, handicapped,
the business office 24 h

s, and minutes, are available for review at the offices of the Cloverdale Health Care District located at 209 N.
95425, and are available upon request. Posted per Government Code section 54954.2 08/08/2024, Any

or other meeting attendees needing special assistance or other accommodations for participation, please contact
s before the meeting. 707-894-5862.




Roll Call: Eric Po
DeMartini, Vice
not present. A g

Meeting called 1

Cloverdale Health Care District
Meeting Minutes-June 10, 2024

lan, District Operations, Tom Hinrichs, board members Secretary Hanchett, President
President Delsid and Treasurer Martin were present. Gene Lile, who was out of town, was

uorum was met.

o order at 7:00 p.m. by Vice-President Delsid, as President DeMartini joined the meeting just

after it was called to order. The agenda, as submitted, was unanimously approved after a motion by Hanchett

and a second by

Minutes from A
a unanimous vo

Financial Staten
was received frg
spread data bre
information wa
financial statem
Treasurer Marti

Staff Report: Er
the feedback ws:
they are workin
time Paramedic
full time EMT of

Martin. There were no public comments.

pril meeting- There was no meeting in May. The minutes were reviewed and approved with
te after a motion by Treasurer Martin and a second by Vice President Delsid.

nent, May, 2024- The district’s finances are in excellent shape. A large late reimbursement
om Kaiser. United Healthcare, who is the payment processor for Kaiser, experienced a wide-
ach, which delayed reimbursement. It was determined that the district’s data and

5 not compromised. Expenses are in line with budgeted amounts. After a brief discussion, the

ent was unanimously approved after a motion by President DeMartini and a second by
n.

¢ commented that our staff has done a great job. A video meeting was held for the crew and
1s very positive. Staff were also commended for taking excellent care of the equipment and

g well together. As the district heads into fire seasan, Eric is looking to hire an additional part-
and EMT. Due to one of the district’s part-time EMTs being in Paramedic school, there is a
yening now.

The fleet currently has two ambulances back in service and the arrival of the new ambulance should happen

any day.

QRV-New Vehic
also going well.
vehicle for the p
ready to go upo

le: The vehicle being used as the QRV vehicle is starting to show wear. The QRV partnership is
The Northern Sonoma County Fire District has purchased a new Tahoe for use as the QRV
rogram. The pilot has only two mare months to go. The new Tahoe will be complete and

n receipt. While the district waits on possible grant funding for two vehicles, this new Tahoe

will be available. In addition, Northern Sonoma County Fire District (NSCFD) has budgeted $50,000 towards

the continuance
for staffing 7 da
and administrat
There was some

of the QRV pragram. Payments of $25,000 would be received in July and January and will be
ys a week, 24 hours a day. $4000 per month will cover the district’s expenses, fuel, insurance
ion. Eric will maintain a separate budget for the QRV program.

discussion about the legal challenges to recent tax initiatives and the status of counted-upon

funding could change.

Resolution 24-0
unanimously ap

2: Election Consolidation: Resolution 24-02 was circulated by President DeMartini,
proved by those present and signed off. It provides for the election process funding for two

open terms on the district’s board: Hanchett’s and Lile’s.

Draft Budget 24
budget and exp

AVRMC Corresp
Valley Healthca
of the new med

/25 Summary Format: QRV income and expenses will be separated from the regular district
enses. The board agreed on this format going forward.

yondence Discussion & Action: The board agreed to have Treasurer Martin contact Alexander
re and look at pre-building and post building oppoertunities for the district’s potential funding
ical and wellness facility.




Rotary’s Asti Tour de Vine-Discussion & Action: The district will provide an ambulance at the October event.
The district willlalso be represented in the Chamber’s 4™ of July Parade.

From Members: The board encouraged and recommended that both Tom and Eric attend the EMS Expo
event in Las Vegas and supported the use of $1300 in district funds each to make that happen. Education and
networking are|very important to district success.

Meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m. until the July 8, 2024 meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Neena Hanchett, Secretary




Current Assets

Exchange Bank Bus. Checking
RESERVE/CAPITAL ACCUT
Ambulance Replacment Sayings

CalTrust Liquid Account

Accounts Receivable Ambulance

Reserve for Doubtful Accts.
Prepaid insurance
Building improvements

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Ambulance and Equipment

Accum depreciation - Equipment

Furniture and fixtures
Building and Improvements
A/D - Other Fixed Assets

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Notes Payable - Short Term
Accrued retirement benefits
Accrued AFLAC

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital

Fund Balance

Prior Year(s) Profit (Loss)
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

$

CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE

Balance Sheet
July 31, 2024

ASSETS

210,674.28
41,310.84
111,259.53
427,698.17
255,583.63
1,339.81
32,718.21
700.00

139,565.58

29231151
16,563.64
341,154.96
(504,007.69)

1,081,284.47

285,588.00

0.00

$

1,366,872.47

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

(131,475.34)

(1.608.56)
1,275.11
(131,808.79)
0.00
(131,808.79)
496,206.72
1,061,307.87
(58,833.33)
1.498,681.26
$ 1,366,872.47

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

Page: |



CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE

Income Statement
Compared with Budget

For the One Month Ending July 31, 2024

Current Month Current Month Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Actual Budget Variance
Revenues
Ambulance Service 01,748.93 78,000.00 91,748.93 78,000.00 13,748.93
Property Tax (13) 5,153.76 5,447.14 5,153.76 5,447.14 (293.38)
Special Assessment 4.293.36 4,594.50 4,293.36 4,594.50 (301.14)
Interest Income 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600,00 0.00
Total Revenues 102,796.05 89,641.64 102,796.05 89.641.64 13,154.41
Cost of Sales
Total Cost of Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Profit 102,796.05 89.641.64 102.796.05 89,641.64 13,154.41
Expenses
Salaries & Wages 47,074.66 47,317.12 47,074.66 47,317.12 (242.46)
Health benefits employer 5,935.12 6,608.41 5,935.12 6,608.41 (673.29)
Fuel Expense 0.00 1,781.74 0.00 1,781.74 (1,781.74)
Work Comp ACHD 2,391.75 2,391.75 2,391.75 2,391.75 0.00
Payroll Exp UTI/ETT 24.07 86.44 24.07 86.44 (62.37)
Amb Repair Maintenance 3.465.80 560.94 3,465.80 560.94 2,904 86
Supplies Patient 3,579.59 2,741.99 3,579.59 2,741.99 837.60
Outside Services 2,295.47 2,275.47 2,275.47 2,275.47 0.00
Medical Director 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
Patient Refunds 4,225.00 4,225.00 4,225.00 4,225.00 0.00
employer soc. sec. 2,868.35 2.879.40 2.868.35 2,879.40 (11.05)
Employer Medicare 670.85 673.43 670.85 673.43 (2.58)
Bank service charges 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 0.00
Dues & Subscriptions 2,431.00 2,431.00 2,431.00 2,431.00 0.00
Utilities 646.71 414.71 646.71 414.71 232.00
Insurance - General 1,583.30 1,583.30 1,583.30 1,583.30 0.00
Miscellaneous expense (248.00) (248.00) (248.00) (248.00) 0.00
Office expense 1,410.70 1,673.18 1,410.70 1,673.18 (262.48)
Office Building Repair 0.00 817.00 0.00 817.00 (817.00)
Payroll Tax FUTA 9.03 32.42 9.03 32.42 (23.39)

8/8/2024 at 11:46 AM

For Management Purposes Only

Page: 1



CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE

Income Statement
Compared with Budget

For the One Month Ending July 31, 2024

Year to Date

Year to Date

Current Month Current Month Year to Date
Actual Budget Actual Budget Variance
PP-GEMT Assessments 25,811.86 25,811.86 25,811.86 25,811.86 0.00
Wittman Enterprises 6,221.35 6,221.35 6,221.35 6,221.35 0.00
Total Expenses 110,951.61 110,853.51 110,951.61 110,853.51 98.10
Net Income ($ 8,155.56) ($ 21,211.87) ($ 8,155.56) ($ 21,211.87) 13,056.31

8/8/2024 at 11:46 AM

For Management Purposes Only

Page: 2



) ) )

Cloverdale Healthcare District

FISCAL YEAR END 23-24

MCARE OTHER 7 f TBAD DEBT | OTHER | :
WRITE ~ MCAL WRITE' CONTRACTUAL | | | i ! | WRITE | WRITE | | NEW AR
. ___CHARGES | DOWNS : DOWNS ? wnm: DOWNS | ABTI6 Nhrf,mnms PAYMENTS | REFUNDS. NETPAYMENTS  OFFS |  OFFS | ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
FULY23 8 27561000 {s 32743641 | 5536051 | o o AR - 18 @gmesn’s 8250258 | 825025 § - |8 % s - 5§ 18110533 |
AUGUST?23 . 8 27670500 ' § 11791293 |§ 4731446 s w 4% ~ 11147761 S 5690874 | § 5650874 § - 18 si4se0's - .8 23057920
SEPTEMBER 23 ES 23441500_: § 12343163  § 1955385 § 1194 % 5141756 8§ 4690352 § 4600357 (760.00) 5 LTS 774304
$ 19175027 '$ 4479630 § {1008y § - 9993731 S 9626800 1§ 9626800 T L 1§ s 246255
5 8924675 § 3751284 § 268661 § - 5493326 § 8499116 5 - e TR LBHERTS 1395 {5 238,295.03 |
251 8 1IB483I3 § 320903 8 - § 10149170 (S 8475589 § ) 89 8 - I8 5 - 8 23633084 |
JANUARY 24§ 26161450 $ 8556096 | § £ - 8 - % 14941061 5 68, s 6833324 § = 18 5 $ 336,131.78
FEBRUARY 24  § 27103350 § 1692188 & 2254890 § 260000 $ C - 5 2668580 (S 6977508 % 6645610 |5 - 8 _s_;__z% 37592 |
MARCH?Z4 & 233 89500 § 8910702 § 3uos;es i - 1% 8584.77 §  106,iS153 § 3836872 § S8368.72 | % " N e 1
| APRIL ‘24 $ A0 iy 307938 § 1192792 § 8215897 5 7696120 § 7682451 § - 18 244000 = |
AY 24 5 9 | § 3154039 8 5075 18 S 12442690 | § 12442690 % - 1% 204822 §
INE 24 : s 30418108 91490818 9918796 | § 9918796 § - 1% ., 1%
T WIS | AL e, ST O T IR Rt - PR, % " ey R L . I— Az, RO L L o oo i 3 RS S i
YEAR TO ] ! i i !
DATE FOTALS § 310939250 ' § 1635137.16 § 41350988 % 2793813 § 2991266 $ 100289467 | § BT463066 § 3ASS67 $  STLIT499 'S - __"hs 153302 08 Bsas s
— ! : —— : j : S R — | I
PERCENTA{"E ; _
N 52.59%: 13.30%; 090% A kI W% 000%  03%% 0 000%
G | _
PERCENTAGE ! |
OF NET - i 1
REVENCE = - . o _ B6B%%. . { L —_— R U
BN B + il —— R S S S - S S (PSS SO i [ E : s
i i
Average Charges | 3 i
permonth | S 259116.04 i S BRI 3 e T SRS
Average | I i ;
Payments per | ; ; i !
[oronth § 7288589 ; ] : |




Cloverdale Healthcare District

| Activity Summary by Payor Category

Net Charges and Payments by Payor Category

$280,000
$240,000
$200,000
$160,000
$120,000
$80,000
$40,000
$0

B Total Net Charges Payments

Report Courtesy of Wittman Enterprises, LLC Page 3 of 3



FINANCE REPORT-

The financial reports show the current month end data as of July 2024 with the draft budget
approved catggories for variance purposes.

I have included the following fiscal year-end reports related to our charges and reimbursements
associated with the delivery of ambulance services for your information and review.

We moved $100,000 to the CalTrust account to attain higher a interest rate for the short term until
we need this money for expected capital expenses




Manager Report—

Operations — Staffing

STAFF REPORT
August 2024

is good. I am still looking to hire 1 more PT Paramedic and PT EMT.

Fleet — Our primary unit had a similar issue that it had a year prior and just shuts down. It was taken to Ford

and repaired. We hay

this month. Qur new

Decommisioned Unit

attempted to get it rep

Our current plan is to
have had preliminary
that we have donated
Even with the repair,

New QRV — Our part

new Tahoe for usto u
to use for the program

Tahoe they have purc
for the radios.

e also come up with a solution to improve cooling on hot days which should be completed
back up ambulance was placed into service and did great.

- We have made attempts to sell the decommissioned unit without success. We

aired and donated to the SRJC as a training vehicle and were not successful with that.
attempt a repair and donate the unit to Cabo San Lucas Fire Department in Mexico. |
talks with them and they are willing to take the unit. This would be the second ambulance
to them in the last 5 years. Fletcher Fabrications will complete the repair as a donation.

it can not be used as an ambulance for us.

nership with Northern Sonoma County Fire District is going well. They have purchased a
se while we wait on the possible grant funding for the 2 new Tahoes. The Tahoe is ours

.. Should the grant not fund the new Tahoes we will still be able to keep and use the
hased. The vehicle will come complete with all code 3 equipment, decals, and pre-wired

Call volume for the month of May was good. 91calls with 76 transports.




A RI
REVIE

W
Californiz
emergenc

CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 24-03

ESOLUTION OF THE CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
W AND AMENDING THE DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF EMERGENCY
MEDICAL SERVICES FEES

VHHEREAS, the Cloverdale Health Care District of Sonoma County, State of
1 (the "District") has the rights, obligations, and authority over prehospital
y medical services, Advanced and Basic Life Support Services, including

ground ambulance services, throughout the entirety of the District territory and

appurtend
section 1

W
Cloverda
adopted I
Medical §
Code sect

W
for accura
current ye

provider ¢

int ambulance service areas, pursuant to California Health and Safety Code
797.201; and

VHEREAS, on January 1, 2023, the Board of Directors ("the Board") of the

e Health Care District of Sonoma County, State of California ("the District")
District Ordinance 2023-02, establishing a District schedule of Emergency
service Fees, consistent with Proposition 26 and California Health and Safety
ion 13916 et seq., including an annual inflation adjustment if necessary; and

HEREAS the Board of Directors has directed staff to review the fee schedule
cy and applicability and to make amendments to the fee schedule for the
ar beginning on July 1, 2024, and

WHEREAS the Cloverdale Health Care District has been the exclusive

f emergency medical services within the District Boundaries and approved

as a provider of ALS/BLS EMS services by the Local Emergency Medical Services
Agency (LEMSA) since 1958 with review and publication of fees on the LEMSA

webpage

N
District of

Se
section 13
of any sery
which the
impose dis
ambulance
County ha
resolution
basic life s
ambulance

for public review,

VOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care
Sonoma County, State of California do ordain as follows:

ction I. Purpose and Intent: Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code

016 et seq., the District is authorized to charge and collect fees to cover the costs
ice which the District provides or the costs of enforcing any regulation for

fee is charged. The purpose and intent of this Resolution are to establish and
trict-wide fees for the delivery of emergency medical services to fund paramedic
services and upgrade facilities to meet community needs. the District and

ve conducted analyses and fee studies to determine that the fee schedule in this
reflects the reasonable costs, including staff time, for providing advanced and

upport services throughout the entirety of District territory, appurtenant
service areas,




Section II _Fee Schedule: The District hereby adopts and reaffirms the following
fee schedule, which is attached as Attachment "A" and incorporated herein by reference:
2024 Cloyerdale Health Care District Schedule of Emergency Medical Services Fees. The
fees incorporated herein can be adjusted annually for inflation effective each fiscal year if
the District finds a need and nexus to cover actual costs and budget requirements. This
resolution shall supersede any prior schedule of service fees within the District, including,
but not limited to, District Ordinance 2023-02.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION is adopted at a regular meeting of the Board on
and Approved this Twelfth day of August 2024 by the following vote:

Directors:) DeMartini ~~ Delsid ~ Hanchett
Martim  Lile

Ayes |

Noes L

Abstain |

Absent |

President Secretary




Cloverdale Healthcare District
Charge List

Effective January 1,2023, amended/reviewed as of July 1, 2024
Tax ID: 942567235

Fee schedule- charge HCPCS Expected Amount Start Date End Date
ALS1 Cloverdale A0427 $3,000.00 07/01/2023 N/A
ALS2 Cloverdale A0433 $3,000.00 07/01/2023 N/A
Assessment at Scene Cloverdale A0998 $845.00  07/01/2023 N/A
BLS E1 Cloverdale A0429 $3,000.00 07/01/2023 N/A
MILEAGE 1 Cloverdale AD425 $35.00 07/01/2023 N/A

Report Courtesy of Wittman Enterprises, LLC Page 1 of 1




CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 24-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR FISCAL 2024-2025

Whereas tlll”lf: Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care District has reviewed a proposed
budget of the District during open meetings of the Board on June 10, 2024 and August 12, 2024

Whereas the Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care District has amended said budget
and attached hereto as Exhibit A, along with the staff report detailing any changes,

Now, therefore be it resolved the Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care District
Do hereby adopt a Final Budget for Fiscal 2024-2025

Duly adopted this Twelfth day of August 2024 by the following roll call vote:

Ayes in favor of: _MARTIN DELSID LILE HANCHETT
DeMARTINI

Noes:
Abstamn:
Absent

Approved Attested

President Secretary




CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 24-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

AUTHO

RIZING THE SONOMA COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR TO PLACE UPON

THE TAX ROLLS, FOR TY YEAR 24-25, A DIRECT CHARGE TOTAL OF

Whereas
upon each

$ 159,192.00

the Board of Directors is authorized under provisions of "Measures H" to place

taxable parcel of real property within the District a sum $36.00 and

Whereas the Board of Directors has been provided a list of properties that lie within the
boundaries of the District by the Sonoma County Assessors Office and

Whereas
applicabil

the Board of Directors has directed staff to review the list for accuracy and
ty and to make amendments to such list,

Now, therefore, be it resolved the Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care
District do hereby approve the attached list of taxable parcels and authorize the Sonoma
County Tax Assessor to assess each parcel for the tax year 2024-2025 a fee of $36.00

totaling a
Approved
Ayes

Abstain__|

direct charge of $159,192.00

this Twelfth day of August 2024 by the following vote:

Noes L

Absent__r

President

Secretary




Eite cvemsa

Runs by City
Scene Incid
City of Cloverdale
Cloverdale
Healdsburg
Hopland

Runs by County

ent City Name (eScene.17)

Scene Incident County Name {(eScene.21)

Sonoma
Mendocino

Runs by Day of Week

incident Day ¢
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Runs by Dispatch Reason

Name Number of Runs

incident Complaint Reported By Dispatch {eDispatch.61)

Falls

Sick Person

Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic)
Convulsions/Seizure
Abdominal Pain/Problems
Back Pain (Non-Traumatic)

Unconscious/Fainting/Near-Fainting

Breathing Prablem
Traumatic Injury

Unknown Problem/Person Down

Stroke/CVA

Animal Bite

Assault

Autornated Crash Notification
Diabetic Problem
Hemorrhage/Laceration
Psychiatric Problem/Abnormat

Runs by Provider Impressioc

Behaviar/Suicide Attempt

1]

Situation Provider Primary Iimpression (eSituation. 11}

Pain (GB89.1)
Traumatic Injury (T14.90)
Weakness {General) (R53.1)

Altered Level of Consciousness (R41.82)

Ahbdominal Pain / Problems (R

10.84)

Behavioral / Psychiatric - Disarder/lssue (F99)
Chest Pain - Non-cardiac {R07.89)
Chest Pain - Suspected Cardiac (120.9}

1of4

Cloverdale Ambulance Run Data Report

Number of Runs

Number of Runs

13
18
14
11
15
13
7
Total: 91

Number of Runs

Number of Runs

Percent of Total Runs

88 96.70%

1 1.10%

1 1.10%

1 1.10%

Total: 91 Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

ap 98.90%
1 1.10%
Total: 91 Total: 100.00%

Parcent of Total Runs

14.29%

19.78%

15.38%

12.09%

16.48%

14.29%

7.69%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
21 23.08%
2 23.08%
8.79%
7.869%
5.49%
5.49%
5.49%
4.40%
4.40%
3.30%
2.20%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
Total: 100.00%

B I > A < B - S &2 B & B B B v~ R

Total: 91

Percent of Total Runs

15 16.48%
10 10.99%
i 7.69%
6 6.59%
5 5.49%
5 5.49%
5 5.49%
5 5.49%

Printed On: 08/08/2024 02:12:34 PM



Situation Provider Primary Impression (eSituation.11)

Seizure - Post (G40.909)
Nausea / Vomiting (R11.2)
Syncope/Near Syncope (R55

No Apparent lilness/Injury (Adult) (Z00.00}

Environment - Hyperthermia /
Fever (R50.9)

Stroke/CVA (163.9)

Alcohol Intexication (F10.92)
Diabetic - Hypoglycemia (E13

Heat Injury (T67.0)

64)

Epistaxis (Non-Traumatic) (R04.0)

Headache (R51)

Respiratory Distress - Bronchospasm (J88.01)

Respiratory Distress - Unspec
Sepsis (A41.9)
Stings/ Venomous Bites (T63.

Procedures Administered

Procedure Performe
{eProc

Cardiac Monitor - 12 Lead EC

fied (J80)

0)

d Description And Code
edures,03)

G Obtained (268400002)

Electrocardiographic monitoring (46825001)

Venous Access - Saline Lock
Venous Access - |V (3922300

Blood Glucose Measurement

425074000)
15)

(302789003)

Cardiac Manitor - ECG Monitaring (428803005)

Airway - ETCO2 Capnograph
Spinal Motion Restriction - Ce

(425543005)
rvical Collar Applied (496838007)

Patient Cooling - lce/Cold Pack (229583009)

Oxygen Administration -Nasal

Cannula (371907003)

Wound Care - Pressure Dressing Application (26906007}

Blood Draw {396540005)
Splinting (78321009)

Wound Care - General (225358003}

Medications Administered

Medication Given Desc

Fentanyi (4337)
Normal saline (125464)
Ondansetron (26225)
Oxygen (7806}
Nitroglycerin (4917)
Acetaminophen (161)
Albuterol (435)

Aspirin (1191)

Glucose (Oral) (4850)
Atrovent (151390)
Dextrose 10% (D10) (237648)
Ketorolac {35827)

ription And RXCUI Code {eMedications.03)

Average Run Mileage Summary Report

Averdge Minimum

2 of4

Maximum Average Run

Minimum Run

Number of Runs

= = A e A Al NN W R s

1

Total: 91

Number of Times Procedure

Administered
44
37
28
24

B Tl T - O % B S T SN N |

Total: 201

Number of Times Medication Administered

Maximum Run

Average

Percent of Total Runs
5.49%
4.40%
4.40%
3.30%
3.30%
2.20%
2.20%
2.20%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
1.10%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Procedures
Administered

21.89%
18.41%
13.93%
11.94%
10.95%
8.46%
3.48%
2.49%
2.49%
1.99%
1.49%
1.00%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total

49 37.98%

24 16.28%

19 14.73%

13 10.08%

6 4.65%

4 3.10%

3 2.33%

3 2.33%

3 2.33%

3 2.33%

2 1.55%

2 1.55%

1 0.78%

Total: 129 Total: 100.00%
Minimum  Maximum  Number

Printed On: 08/08/2024 02:12:34 PM



Run Run Run Mileage Scene  Mileage Scene  Mileage Scene  Run Total RunTotal RunTotal of Runs
Mileage to Milsage to |Mileage To  to Destination 1o Destination to Destination Distance Distance  Distance
Scene Scernie Scene

0.00 0 0 23.92 15 35 0.00 0 0 91
Run Times - Unit Arrived on Scene to Unit Left Scene in Minutes

Incident Unit Arrived On Scene To Unit Left Scene Rénge In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

15 16.48%

0to <5 1 1.10%

5to <10 13 14.29%

10 to <15 25 27.47%

15 to <20 25 27.47%

20 to <25 7 7.69%

2510 <30 4 4.40%

30 1o <35 1 1.10%

Total: 91 Total: 100.00%

Run Times - Unit Enroute to|Unit Arrived on Scene in Minutes

incident Unit En Route To Unit Arrived On Scene Range In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
1 1.10%
Oto <5 63 69.23%
5to <10 16 17.58%
10to 15 8 8.79%
>15 3 3.30%
Total: 91 Total: 100.00%

Run Times - Unit Left Scene/to Patient Arrived at Destination in Minutes

Incident Unit Left Scene To Patient Arrived At Destination Range In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
17 18.68%
5to <10 1 1.10%
>15 73 80.22%
Total: 91 Total: 180.00%

Transport Mode from Scene

Disposition Transport Mode From Scene {eDisposition. 17} Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
Code 2 71 78.02%
15 16.48%
Code 3 5 5.49%
Total: 81 Total: 100.00%

Response Delay

Response Type Of Response Delay List (eResponse.09} Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
"None/No Delay" 91 100.00%
Totai: 91 Total: 100.00%

Runs by Patient Race

Patient Race List {ePatient.14) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
White 7 82.42%
Hispanic or Lating 12 13.19%
3 3.30%
Other Race 1 1.10%
| Total: 91 Total: 100.00%

Runs by Patient Age Range in Years

Patient Age Range In Years Number of Runs Percent of Tatal Runs
3 3.30%
1-9 1 1.10%
10-19 1 1.10%
20-29 3 3.30%
30-39 8 8.79%

Jof4 Printed On: 08/08/2024 02:12:34 PM




Patient Age]

Runs by Destination Name

Disposition Destination Name Delivered Transferred

To {eDisp

Adventist Health Ukiah Valley
Healdsburg District Hospital

Kaiser Permanente - Santa R
Santa Rosa Memaoriai Hospita
Sutler Santa Rosa Regional H

4 of 4

Range In Years

osition.01)

sa
, Montgomery
ospital

40 - 49
50 - 59
80 - 69
70-79
80 - 89
90 -99

20506
20157
20203
20402
20478

Number of Runs

22

19

74

g

Total: 91

Disposition Destination Code Delivered Transferred

To {eDisposition.02)

Percent of Total Runs

Runs
15
2
33
22
-
12
Total: 91

5.49%
6.59%
24.18%
20.88%
18.68%
6.59%
Total: 100.00%

Number of Percent of Total

Runs

16.48%

2.20%

36.26%

24.18%

7.69%

13.19%

Total: 100.00%

Printed On: 08/08/2024 02:12:34 PM



Efite cvemsa

Narcan Administration Report

Disposition Destination Name Delivered incident - Medication Given Medication Dosage Medication Dosage Unit
Transferred To {eDispoesition.04} Date Description {eMedications.05) {eMedications.06)
{eMedications.03)

Agency Name (dAgency.03): Cloverdale Health Care District Ambulance

Healdsburg District Hospital Q7072023 Naioxone 8 Milligrams (mg)

Healdsburg District Hospital 07/07/2023 Naloxene 1 Milligrams (mg)

Sutter Santa Rosa Regional Hospital 07/29/2023 Naloxone 2 Milligrams {mg)

Sutter Santa Rosa Regionat Hospital 07/29/2023 Naloxone 2 Milligrams (mg)

Healdsburg District Hospital 08/689/2023 Naloxone 1 Miligrams (mag)

Healdsburg District Hospital 48/2042023 Naloxone 4 Milligrams (mg)

Healdsburg District Hospital % 10/06/2023 Naloxone 2 Milligrams (mg)

Healdsburg District Hospital 10/26/2023 Naloxone 4 Milligrams (mg)
1111712023 Naloxone 2 Milligrams (mg)
(31/07i2024 Naloxone 2 Milligrams {mg)

Suiier Sania Rosa Regional Hospital 08/22/2024 Naloxone 2 Miligrams (mg)

Report Filters

Incident Date is between '07/01/2023 and '06{30/2024'

Report Criteria
Madioation Given Description {Emedicatons. 03} s in Naloxane, Narcan

Agency Name {Dagercy 03)  Is Equal To Cloverdale Health Care Gistrict Ambulance

lofl Printed On: 08/08/2024 02:17:27 PM




1of 1

|
Call-Summary-Report-(New-01-2024)_2024-08-08_162039.pdf

Elite cvemsa

Response Mode to Scene

Response Mode To Scene (eResponse.23)

Code 3
Code 2
Code 3 Downgraded to Code 2

Transport Mode from Scene

Disposition Tra

nsport Mode From Scene (eDisposition.17})

Runs by Response Disposition (edispo 27)

Unit Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.099/3.5=eDisposition.27)

Patient Contact Made
Cancelled on Scene

Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene

Runs by Response Disposition (edispo 30)

Transport Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.102/3.5=eDisposition.30)

Transport by Another EMS Unit
No Transport
Patient Refused Transport

Runs by Response Request
Response Typ

911 Response (Scene)

Runs by Responding Unit

e Of Service Requested {eResponse.05)

Response EMS Unit Call Sign (eResponse.14}

SCN6

Report Filters
Incident Date:

Agency Name {Dagency.03);

Report Criteria

Response Ems Unit Call Sign (Erespol

1of1

is between '01/01/2024' and '07/31/2024'

is in "Northern Sonema County Fire Protection District

nse.14). Is Egual To SCN6

Number of Runs
75
2
2
Total: 79

Number of Runs

79
Total: 79
Number of Runs
55
12
12
Total: 79

Number of Runs
47
24
8
Total: 79

Number of Runs
79
Total: 79

Number of Runs
79
Total: 79

file:///Users/ericpolan/Downloads/Call-Summary-Report-(New-01-2...
Call Summary Report (New 01/2024)

Percent of Total Runs
94 94%
2.53%
2.53%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
69.62%
15.19%
15.19%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
59.49%
30.38%
10.13%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Printed Cn: 08/08/2024 04:21:00 PM

8/8/24,2:21 PM


file:///Users/ericpolan/Downloads/Call-Summary-Report-(New-01-2

